

Raghd Jawad Barakeh

Junior Software Engineer

raghed.j.barakeh@gmail. +972 592902545

Profile

A fresh computer engineer graduate from Palestine Technical University Kadoorie, I participated in many seminars and workshops of interest to my specialization during my university studies. Interested in various computer fields including web design and I took a Training program in Angular and soft skills I am motivated to learn more and more.

Skills

Web development (frontend)
Desktop development
Programming Language (Java, C++, JavaScript, Assembly)
Frameworks (PHP)
Open to work as (frontend or QA)

Professional Experience

06/2022 – 09/2022 **Trainee, Ghadeer Future Accelerators**
Rafedya Tower, Technical Skills: Angular by Tech-Savvy Program, obtained 230
Nablus, Palestine Training hours in Angular technical training
Building single-page client applications using HTML and TypeScript
Soft skills along with on-the- job training

07/2021 – 08/2021 **Trainee, Arab innovation Network**
Tulkarm, Palestine Build website frames and pages HTML, CSS

02/2021 – 05/2021 **Trainee, Tulkarm Municipality**
Tulkarm, Palestine Program finance accounts apps
Maintenance window app

Education

07/2017 – 03/2022 Ba in CSE (Computer Systems Engineering), Palestine Technical
Tulkarm, Palestine University Kadoorie Favorite Field of study: Web design, data base lab,
Artificial intelligence.

Courses

10/2019 – 11/2019
Tulkarm, Palestine

Laptop maintenance, Continuing Education Department

Formatting a personal laptop

Dismantling laptops and reinstalling them after solving the problem

05/2020 – 06/2020

Best Account

A financial accounting system was developed for Monsour Shreim General

Contracting Language used: HTML

Languages

Arabic

Native

English

Excellent speaking and writing

Hebrew

Medium speaking and writing